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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	Members of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education 

	From:	
	Patrick Tutwiler, Interim Commissioner

	Date:	
	May 22, 2025

	Subject:
	Proposed Board of Elementary and Secondary Education Meeting Dates for the 2025-2026 School Year 


[bookmark: TO][bookmark: FROM][bookmark: DATE][bookmark: RE]
Please find below a list of proposed Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (Board) meeting dates for the 2025-2026 school year. We ask that you reserve on your calendars the evening before each regular meeting in the event that the Board holds a special meeting that month. The Board will vote on the 2025-2026 schedule at our June 24, 2025, meeting.   
	Monday, September 29, 2025   

	Tuesday, September 30, 2025  

	Monday, October 27, 2025  

	Tuesday, October 28, 2025  

	Monday, November 17, 2025  

	Tuesday, November 18, 2025  

	Monday, December 15, 2025  

	Tuesday, December 16, 2025  

	Monday, January 26, 2026  

	Tuesday, January 27, 2026 

	Monday, February 23, 2026 

	Tuesday, February 24, 2026  

	Monday, March 23, 2026 

	Tuesday, March 24, 2026  

	Monday, April 27, 2026  

	Tuesday, April 28, 2026  

	Monday, May 18, 2026   

	Tuesday, May 19, 2026  

	Monday, June 22, 2026  

	Tuesday, June 23, 2026  
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